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Apologies 
The date should read 12 – 16 Feb 2024.
 
Regards,
 
 

 
 | Senior Client Services Officer

Ministerial and Parliamentary Services
Department of Finance
T:  | E: m&ps-nsw@finance.gov.au
A: Level 21, 1 Bligh Street, Sydney 2000 | GPO Box 36, Sydney NSW 2001

 
 

From: MaPS - NSW <M&PS-NSW@finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 8:36 AM
To: MaPS - NSW <M&PS-NSW@finance.gov.au>; @aph.gov.au
Subject: NSR Notification - Demonstration - Electorate Office of the Hon. Anthony Albanese MP,
NSW - 13 & 14 Feb 2024 1800hrs [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
 

 
Dear 
 
I am writing to you as you are noted as the office contact for the Sydney electorate office of the
Prime Minister the Hon Anthony Albanese MP.
 
As you may be aware, there is a demonstration planned outside of the Marrickville office on the
13 & 14 Feb, at 1800hrs.
 
The demonstration group is “Families for Palestine / Students for Palestine -Sydney Uni” and the
issue is “In support of Palestine”.
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Details of “Managing protest activity” could be found on the website.
 
If you require further information or have any questions in relation to this matter, please do not
hesitate to contact us on 
 
Many thanks,

 
 | Senior Client Services Officer

Ministerial and Parliamentary Services
Department of Finance
T:  | E: m&ps-nsw@finance.gov.au
A: Level 21, 1 Bligh Street, Sydney 2000 | GPO Box 36, Sydney NSW 2001
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